
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton 
Mayor Commissioner, General Services 

 
 

469 Parkway Drive  •  Lexington, KY 40504  •   (859) 288.2965  •  www.lexingtonky.gov/parks 
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD 

  

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Mayor Jim Gray 

  Urban County Council Members 

 

From:  Jerry Hancock, Director of Division of Parks and Recreation 

 

Date:  February 1,  2012 

 

Subj: Permission to apply for Retail Beer License at Lakeside Golf Course  

 

  

LFUCG Ordinance 313-2000 allows for the sale and consumption of beer at Kearney Hill and the Gay 

Brewer Jr., Golf Course at Picadome.    In the spring of 2011 Council approved the sale of beer at Tates 

Creek Golf Course and the Athens Softball Complex on Athens-Boonesboro Road via Ordinance 177-

2011.  We did not request permission to sell beer at Lakeside Golf Course at the time because the deed 

had not yet transferred to LFUCG.  This is a request to apply for a license to sell beer at Lakeside Golf 

Course.   

 

Ordinance 63-2010 allows Parks to sell beer directly rather than through a commissioned concessionaire, 

(which was our practice from 2000 to 2010) which has allowed us to increase our profitability on beer 

sales, which we propose to do at Lakeside.    This permission is included in the attached resolution 

language which was drafted by the Law Department. 

 

The Parks Advisory Board has discussed and approved this policy allowing for beer sales at the four big 

golf courses and at Athens.      

 

Please call me if there are any questions on this issue. 

  

 


